¢: o | ‘ March 2, 1973

14 Charles Lane
New York, N.Y. 10014

TO MEMBERS OF THE POLITICAL COMMITTEE

Dear Comrades,

Enclosed is an exchange of correspondence between

Bala Tampoe and myself.

}  R - Comradeiy,f

Gus Horowitz .




March 1, 1973

Dear Bala,

I have received your letter dated February 19, 19732, and
have shown it to Joe Hansen and to the SWP Political Committee

as you requested.

I have stopped all arrangements for the subscriptions to
M. Manickam. The publications that would have been sent here
are certainly not worth the ill feeling that would result.
Please do not yoursleves send these publications. We do not
wish to ask your party to undergo this financial expense.

| Hoﬁevér, I still do not share your opinion about what
is permissible procedure in a case like this, and would like
to explain more fully the motivation behind my previous two

letters.v‘ *

‘When the December 12 letter from M. Manlckam was received
here, the name rang a bell with me, and I wrote you to inform
you of his letter. At the same time, what was involved was -not
an offer of politiecal collaboratlon. We‘would have absolutely
refused such relations because your party h&d severed relations
with him due.to your: suspicions of him frbmqﬁhsvsecnrity point
of view. Nor:wds, L agreqnsst for accomp%imén; _ subssr;@tion-A
these are genetall’ exﬁ*en&‘ dy if:4% 48 & ‘question of a ;& .

2 ;,inizzchase cvf a;

procedure . that 4.8 n¢ ’uncﬁmme-‘ 3 ries: where ¢
restrlctions exist) 3.1 8aid in my letter. of Decgmber 23,“
: opsideration from the" point .of View.of: ' .» .
whether or not’ our receividg these publications would® heeworthy“%i@
dzthat what I was concerned about~w ; Y

of the Trotskyist movement as~a whole — 1nclud1ng the LSSF{

. the SWP, and all other parties of “the: world movementy The

e qu&st;an in mMy mind was whether receipt of these publieatio

¢ U woul nsnable us :0rgive. better coverage of Ceylonege evénts
. anlﬁahglg.the Trotskylst mOVement as’ 8 whole

&ffﬂl Q'Q on:o 'ckam*a suspected connectigns‘d§é
f“eem ﬁo mé ite pa‘méievant at allfin ‘a case. llkeéthi

«ﬁﬁhat is invoIved;here is. proper procedure regardang
dritys (1 assume you agreeithat there is no moral’ qpesti'
g § volVed* since you did: nnt*eay _anything about such.)

pa ‘We sell subscrlptions and have exchanged subscrlptions, RO
withxgovernment publlcabions ‘and with the publications of- oppdnent
political ‘groups who would.like nothing better than to see our
work to that end). We do. not. screen
‘preas, not even known political opk.
ancies. We never have, and we will ‘not

8 no point to it, because there is

C movement ‘destroyed (and:w}
~ ' subscribers to our pub]
ponenets or government @
do so in‘the future. Th T




e

no way whatsoever o stop anyone who wants to buy our public
press from doing so. T0 try to do so, or to act as if we could
do so, would be gelf-drlusion. If the Ceylonese police want

to follow The Militant, they can send an agent to buy it on

the newsstands in New York, sefid in money for a subscription in
the name of somcone we don't kncw, make photocopies of the
issues we send you in the mail, or use some other means at

their disposal.

To try to screen subscribers to our public press might
create a false sense of security in an area where there can be
no security. Everything written in our public press is written,
and must be written with the certain knowledge that both poli-
tical opponents and the class enemy will read. it if they. want
to. Where securitvy comes in, is in being very careful about
whet we write in our public press. We try to be ias careful as
we can in deciding what to write and how we write-in our public
press, particularly in covering events in countries where there
is great repression or the danger of great repression.. ..
that we. have not written anythlng in our- publio press thax would
endanger comrades in Ceylon. v PXa R

For the above reasons, ‘I do not think there 19 any qﬂnstlon
of impropriety in exnhangins publications, . thfnan;ckam. But.
it would be foq dg. so at the expense 0 ﬁéthelations
bagy ;;a Ho..we ‘are camplaré’néf Lhryour:, ‘
BAINTES




i security—wisc as wells -

" .any publio anneuncement ef the fact that theé individual

. sales of the publ:.cat:.ens you have been sending®us.’

| - .ing conéztmns.

February 19, 1973.

This refers te yeur letter eof Jan.26.

: Your intimatien that yeu plam te ge ahead
‘with the prepesed exchange with a man whem we have
expeldel because we believe him to be a pelice :lnforur,.
" if net an agent, came as a rude surprise te us. In t
' oireumstances, eur Céntral Commititee has deoided unari-
_meusly te request yeur party efficially te doskst frem 7
" geing alead with the exchange, er te cancel any arrange— .
‘. ment you have already made with the individual conoemi, .
since ‘it will ‘endanger eur seetion politiially and,

o ’, Ho are ‘quite‘ aware that Vyour pubhoationa can
‘ reach unfnendiy hondd, but that ik ne reasen. fer Jou die’

place . them knewingly in the havds of ‘s ‘persen whou we ,

'believe te be an enemy: agent, aspeeially nnd.qr ‘the pre-
- wailing: mdit:hnﬁ*‘ﬂarepraésimz wkieh. prevenf us fram

~a<,

. .. eencerned has beem expelled frem eur party, and is net -
. te’be regarded as a Tretskyist at all, ‘but enly ai ene

_why seeks te deceive peeple inte beliavin; that he is

‘ene, Yeur placing any ef yeur pubh.cat:lons in his hands

Wirootly will assist him i¢ de se, whilst giving: his -

principals direct infermatiecn that may affeot us or '
a emade of o‘urs whe visiled the US recently.

G
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KN " Sinee you ‘kave coruidered the preposed, xnht
- ezskange ﬂ‘on the peint e wiat your party will gain
T frem it, xmgxxitmezcmived: we are quite willing te -
. _supply yeu with whatever publicatiens yeu want frem th :
- this end, eut of eur very meagre riseurces, frem eur = -

‘We woudd rather incur financial less even, in:that ress .
" pecty if it will assist in persuading your’ party to =
. refrain fram en‘lser:n.nu inte & tramsactien whieh we G

ol I have received o 1etter fren Jes, ani will:

irferm him of this wetter as well, due te its gravity:
ivem our peint of view, Please ghew him this letter
anyway, and inferm your Pelitical Comm:x.ttee mt 'thia
ig a reques'b from onr Cen'tra.l Gemi‘btee.

- ' Please aelmeﬂiedge ﬂns letter. traight, e
. f awey, as we would like- t- ‘bo aaeurei tha't i%, has reacheiﬂ 8




New York
January 26, 1673

Colomto

Dear bala, . -~ .

Lo v L :

o & received your letter>of January‘ls.g Wé anknowlgdga yourwﬁ
suspiciona-cencerning the individual who suggested the exchange,
and we will certainly avoid entering into Anyvfbnn cffpolitical
rel&tionsﬂvith thia person. g ; 4

A8 to ‘the exchange 1taelf, I fail toal how 1 1Y
any harﬁ in suﬁh an arrangement. The Militant and ISR'are

unfrivndly handsi
from the prcpbsed-exchange, ‘since’ tha publications that h«r—*5
_proposes to send to us may well help bur: cavera e othgelitical
developments in Ceylon.  So, we: plan to go

exchange, unlesg it turns out that: the publicationn themselves
are not sent m- ares pot mknmkhsx wmhwhile ?oliowing




‘suggeatad the proposed exchange. We are of the vic--

v

é( é'('n,, by
N 1) o3

Thank you for your letter of December 23 and the

enclosure, It only confirms the very strong suspicions
we already had regarding the individual who has

that this proposal has been made at the insgtance ot
the principals of the person who wrote to youafor 4;
their regular information as to what is being published
in your jourmals, both gonerally and partmcularly titb 3
reference to Ceylon. .

. Thank ‘you once‘again}for nofifying us pro Py
of . the request made to ou.‘ : :
acknowlodge 15.} A, Plaase‘do notf




New York
December 23, 1972

Dear Eala,

Enclosed is a copy of a letter we received here. I recall this
fellow's name from our discussions. Do you think that these publications
would be useful for us to receive here? If so, do you have any comments
to make k about the proposed exchange?

I saw a copy of your letter to Walter. Glad to hear that the hunger
strike went well. I'm sorry you were not able to come for the discussions,
which were very important. But, in any case, you will be receiving the
next bulletins containing the documents.

Regards,




-

] ' _  Business Manager,

: . ..“The Militant",
( : “ ~ 141, Charles Lane,

, : New York, '
- FEW YORK. 10014 -

Dear c.mdo ,

:c ‘i; u_l, ? o
A weekly ne“vsnaper (20 pagea) yublished
“by the Cea.l’!:mn (SL"P/LSSP) 5

;‘t;‘publicatnns reguiarly by

EOONOMIG TINESs 'I'he enly newspaper' from Ceylon
 that covers “the eoonemio field
i amf ig ou‘?ﬁis‘haé twice 8 ;!enth_,;

e

e o “In addlt:.on to ihese nubucahon’f will send you
o'bher publications IF you agree te this yropoaal :

5% o Kndly let me knew, - If it 18 net pessible fer: -yeu
. to handlé this; klndly ‘1let me know an- address of .
“fhe respensible cemrade ef the YSA or SWP with' when .
,"I could have this exchange. of publicatiens, T need
' ""‘he iilitant" and the "DI!EE’RNATIGTAL} SOGIALIST RE’YIEW"

T trust i:hat you will be in's pesitien te cemply
uwith my request. s:!.nee it help 'both parties.

-

M., ‘ Ll g o
A 24/2, st,’ ANNE'S ROAD,

[ T I R,
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